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ST, HYACINTHE.

A beautiful city of nearly 10,000 inhabitants, in the County of St. Hyacinthe, of which
it is the ehes~lien : sitnated on the Yamaska River, 35 miles from Montreal, on the G.T. R.
to Portland and Quebec, also on the Sorel and Farnham branch of the C. P. R, St. Hya-
cinthe was founded in 1776, and in its centenary year (1876) was almost wlmll\ leveled in
ashes by o terrible conflagration : but it has been rebuilt more sobstantially and picturs
exque than ever, and is to«day second to no city in the Dominion in the way of “go-ahead-
ism” and prosperity, The Bank of 8t. Hyacinthe, a local institution of 1,000,000 capital,
established 1874, and branches of the Molsons Bank and La Banque Jacques-Cartier, of
Montreal, are all doing a thriving business.  Among the many manufacturing industries
may be mentioned the Granite Mills, knitting nearly every description of woollen hosiery
and nnderwear.  The St. Hyacinthe Manufacturing Co., who own the most of the splendid
water power, have just completed a fine new mill of 30 looms for their specialty of fine
flannels,  This corporation also own and operate custom grist and carding mills.  Ther
arce at present two large hoot and shoe factories, with a third one building for a Montreal
firm; several machine shops and foundries, two upper and split-leather tanneries, with
two large new morocco (genuine) and sheep-skin tories just completed and put into
operation by another Montreal firm. There are also several agricultural implement, saxh
and door, furniture and other factories, all in full ope . Another industry of no small
importance is the refrigerator and warchouse of the American firm of Swan & James, for
the pickling, packing and shipping of eggs to the New York and Boston markets, te the
extent of about 500,000 dozens annunally.  The city being a considerable distance from
other large places, and in the heart of one of the largest and best farming districts in the
provinee, has a most excellent market and is considerable of a trade contre. The city is
well supplied with water by the Holly system, has two splendid steam fire engines, a com-
pl te system of electric fire alarms, and is exceeding well Tighted thronghout by gas and
the electrie light,  The St Hyacinthe college, founded in 1809, is built of fine cut 1i
stone, and with the wings has a length of 700 feet ; it is charmingly situated in a large
park overlooking the city, commanding a fine view of the river and level conntry for miles
aronnd,  There are many convents, academics and monasteries, also a large Hotel Dien by
the Grey Nuns, It is the see of the Roman Catholic Diod Hyucinthe, and con-
tuins the cathedral, ish, and other churches and chapels arc also two small
Protestant  churches—the Church of England and Pre vinn, which have a separate
school.  There are three newspaper and printing offices, viz.: Le Courier (conservative),
L'Union (liberal), and Ta Tribune (independent)  Telephone connection with Montreal
and the Eastern Townships generally.

Prneie Orpicians s—Hon, Lonis Tellier, Judge of the Superior Conrt: Jos. Roy and T,
S, Riche i thonotarvies : Narcisse Chaput, Acting Shoritf = H. St Germain and J,
Nault, Joint Registrars 3 R, ntaine, Q. C., Warden of the County ; H. R, Blanchard,
Coroner of the District, B. B Camphbell (St. Hilaire), Lient-Col. 84th Batt.: G, C. Des-
sanlles, Mayor of the City ; J. O, Guertin, City Clerk ¢ Ludger Pagé, Chief of Police ; J. A,
Hamel, Collector of Castoms: €. AL Boivin, Collector of Infand Revenune: Hon, William T
Mitchell, United States Consul : F. Bartels, United States Vi nsnl
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» g The Celebrated COOK'S FRIEND Baking Powder is unequalled for good value,




